

bcc: A. Boyden - 549-2S
J. Juettner - 21-2V 19
J. Ling - 21-2W #72
L. Ludford - 224-4SW
J. Stoker - 42-4W #45
R. Susag - 21-2W #58
B. Sweet - 220-11E

June 25, 1979

3M

Mr. Jeff Harthum
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
1935 West County Road B2
Roseville, Minnesota 55113

Dear Mr. Harthum:

This is in response to your request for information pertaining to the disposal of materials at a site located near Highway 212 and Granada Avenue in Oakdale, Minnesota.

The history of the use of this site is very vague. 3M contracted with a vendor for disposal of material. We believe that the materials disposed of at this site were discarded product, such as rolls of tape, "Scotchbrite," and some waste materials such as hardened resins and miscellaneous scrap. To the best of our knowledge the site was used prior to 1960 but it is difficult to pinpoint the exact period of usage. The site is not now and never has been owned by 3M.

I hope this information is useful to you. If there are any questions, please contact me on 778-4089.

Sincerely yours,

Michael A. Santoro

Michael A. Santoro
Manager
Environmental Compliance

From the desk of

Lori L. Armbruster

MAS/jml

*Rase -
Call me
6-2347*

3MA00284889

**Exhibit
1211**

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

Trial Exhibit 348

3M_MN00000353

1211.0001